RANDWICK PRECINCT

Minutes of the General Meeting 7 June 2023, 7:00pm

Please note all resolutions passed unanimously unless stated.

https://www.randwick.nsw.gov.au/community/community-consultation/precincts/randwick-precinct Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/randwickprecinct

Precinct	Randwick
Date, meeting time and venue	7:00pm Wed 7 June 2023 (via Zoom)
Chair	Elliott Jones
Secretary	Katrina Drewer
Welcome	Elliott welcomed everyone to the meeting and gave an Acknowledgement of Country.
1. Attendance	(10 residents) Leanne Bergan, Paul Chilcott, Helen Gallagher, Bill Roberts, Elliott Jones, Katrina Drewer, Haris James, Jonathon Milford, Juliette Walker, Vanessa Joubert. Guest Speaker: Anil Gupta
2. Apologies	Vivien Reed, Mary Gallagher, Kathy Neilson, Rafaela Gandolfini
3. Declaration of Interests	None
4. Finance	\$4,106 to be transferred to new account
5. Confirmation of previous minutes	Elliott moved to approve the April Minutes and was seconded by Leanne. Leanne moved to approve the May Minutes and was seconded by Katrina.
6. Correspondence	 Incoming and outgoing correspondence: Council Response to Past Meeting Resolutions (a) Resolution 05042023(1): Randwick Precinct requests that Randwick Council enforce and uphold the 12m height limit as set out in the Randwick Local Environment Plan for the Coogee Bay Development DA 437/2022 and all future developments along the beachfront. (b) Resolution 03035023(1): Could Randwick Council please advise what the correct course of action is for residents who find dog baits in Randwick LGA parks and reserves. (c) Resolution 01022023(2): RCC to investigate allowing dogs off leash in Alison Park between the hours of 4pm-7pm. (d) Offer from Ted Plummer, Special Adviser Government and Community Relations, Sydney Airport to address airport changes and aircraft noise related issues. (e) People power saves the day! The NSW Government's decision to reject a proposal for a mega cruise ship terminal at Yarra Bay is a win for people power and common sense. (f) FREE TICKET! Affordable Art Fair Sydney will showcase high-quality contemporary artworks valued up to \$10,000 from around Australia. It's on from 15-18 June at the Royal Randwick Racecourse Alison Road. Use the code: GAGODL

	(g) Meriton Zetland Overdevelopment at Suttons Holden site 814 dwellings, 864 car parks and more than 2000 residents will sit right on the border of the Randwick LGA. THURSDAY EVENING JUNE 8TH FROM 7PM TO 9PM for a community and residents meeting regarding MERITON'S planning proposal
7. Business arising from previous minutes	 (a) Bank account will be set up in June (b) Matt Thistlethwaite indicated in a newsletter notifying citizens that the Bundock Housing proposal is to be delayed by 4 years due to recent changes in the Defence priorities. Nonetheless, the Department of Defence wishes to continue with the DHA development consisting of 62 two-story dwellings along Bundock Street.
8. Councillor reports	n/a
9. Guest Speaker	 Q&A with Guest Speaker – Anil Gupta Anil gave a very comprehensive overview of good waste practices and also what is done with our waste. Key points: FOGO changes have ben instigated by the EPA, they want to make the compost that is produced as clean as possible. No pet poo or paper (eg tissues, paper towels, cardboard) can be put in FOGO FOGO bags will no longer be delivered quarterly nor can they picked up. There will be one delivery per year (around October), outside of this time to order a new pack of caddy liners you have two options: Order a pack online here, or Call Customer Service Centre on 9093 6000 or 1300 722 542 Empty pizza boxes can go in yellow bin; when throwing UberEATS/Takeaway bags out make sure you unbag and sort before chucking in the bin; Soft plastics, hard plastics, x-rays, light bulbs, batteries, paint can all go to the recycling centre You can also book six free clean-up collections every year, there is one scheduled collection (refer to your waste calendar for dates) and five booked collections If you can't get to the Recycling Centre then Randwick City Council has partnered with <u>RecycleSmart</u> to help our community recycle from home using the RecycleSmart Power Pickup service. They collect your hard-to-recycle items from your doorstep and deliver them to our Randwick Recycle Centre at 72 Perry Street Matraville. You can subscribe to a Free and recurring Power Pickup plan (up to 2 bags collected) or book a Power Pickup as often as needed for just \$5 per bag (minimum 2 bags) through the RecycleSmart app or website. (Leave the bags at
	your door or under your letterbox).
9. General Business	 Helen Gallagher advised the Acute Services Building has now fully moved to Botany Street. Limited parking. Park on Barker Street, pay for parking or drop-off at Botany Street. Elliott bought up the issue with the pedestrian crossing on Belmore/Silver Street being very dark and hard to see people crossing at night. Resolution 07062023(1): Could Randwick Council please provide a lighting survey of Belmore Road between Avoca and Arthur Street.

	Paul bought up the undergrounding of wires at The Spot. The project was allocated funding in previous years budgets and keeps reappearing each year however no work has commenced, and no updates provided. Resolution 07062023(2): Could Randwick Council please provide an update on the status of the project and also advise what has happened to the funding allocated in previous years.
10. Meeting close	20:30 pm
11. Next meeting	Next Meeting: Wednesday 5 th July via Zoom